

TMHA Executive Meeting Minutes

November 22, 2022

In Attendance: Cole Lewis, Tom McCooeye, Kim McCooeye, Gillian Gordon, Sarah Cornet, Patricia Wiebe, Sarah Mclean, Trish McDonald, Grace Hill and Ashton Bellamy

Call To Order: Tom at 7:02 PM

1. No Review of Minutes
2. No introduction of late items to the agenda
3. Good. U7 start games Dec 7th – cross ice
4. No referees, do not need money for referees, the 50/50 profits go to the association
5. TMHA had a productive meeting with Predators Manager Angela. Tom invited Predators to our TMHA meetings. They are not voting members of our board at this moment. Love it if they would join.
6. Santa Clause Parade – Ashton will submit registration upon volunteer commitments. Dangerous Curves Transport will cover all fees associated with the parade registration. Decorating to take place on December 3rd at her house.
Are we participating in Taylor's Reverse Parade?
 - Tom brought to Vote – NO
7. Referee incident in Dawson resolution, parent was potentially facing fines for verbal misconduct. TMHA does not condone the verbal abuse of referees, all disagreements must be filed through the proper channels.
8. NERHL game sheets MUST be entered online.
9. \$41, 310.68
 - \$ 1, 916.70 – gaming
 - \$ 63.79 – other?
10. NYE still requires volunteers to sign up, sponsors and tables to be sold. We are doing a Facebook update soon, review Moose FM advertisement \$800/ week – NO, too expensive at this time. The application for a Safe Ride Bus has been sent in, no response at this moment. Posters have been set up around Taylor and a few in town.
11. Messages have been sent to those persons with outstanding fees.
12. Good. Sarah M asked all Directors to have a counted update for next meeting Dec 6.
13. Ashton – More ice??? U13 Predators have been asking. She is looking into it.
 - Finalize ice times during Christmas break so Ashton can send that information to the District. Email sent to Directors.
14. – U9 games goin good, Tournament has 9 teams and they are doing a Fundraising push this week.
 - U 13 – We good
 - Registrar – NO
 - Tournament Coord. – No
 - U11 – Good
 - Predators – Bring up the condition of the ice to the district – soft behind net at Zamboni end
 - Tom – Updated Forms on TMHA Website

Meeting Adjourned: 7:35 pm